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Foute 12
Frederick, Md. 21701
hugust 13, 1976

sp. Jorn R. Dogan, AUBA
¥oomt 3136-C

U. 8. Pistriet Court Bldg.
Washington, D. €. 20001

Dear Mp. Dugan:
Fow thoughtful you are - and how thankful I & for 1t!

After zix months of proedeing o sand we duplicates of the papsrs you file, six
moaths in vhicn you paver once did 1t six months in wiileh this, becouse of the
distance between we and ny eounsel, prevented we from mmking full aud tiuely.
response; six months In which you blamed g careless secretary or claizad to Lave
been too busy yourself, now for the first tise you do it.

Twice, too, i successive days.
Yostorday's batch imoloded an order for the judge to sign, too,

Of eourse, it is only colncidence that you did not file these papers mtil you
kpew for sure 1 would be without counsal and would be for four weeks.

¥aturally, with a six-month record of forgstiing o autnenticate forgetiulness,
you Just forgot - to the very day -~ when my counsel would be on the opposite side
of the world befors you could hear frow ms.

Arnd, of course, Michasl Ryan who in my presence . Lesar asked to remind you
of nis coming absenies glsc just forgot.

¥r. Lesar did receive the papers late yestardsy morning, Just &s he was lsaving
to f1le others in several cowrts. He did phone we. I 318 ask bix to arrange
teanporary counsel. s was unable to reach me agaln before he left Yashington.
Heo d1d gbt a mirmte between planes in Hew York hut he nad so littls tixe he did

- rot tell we whether he had been able to see the juige's clerk, as he bad hoped

to 80 he might asy for an extension of two weeks from the time of Xils return.
e did tell =e he had not bean abla to reasch the lawyer with FOIA experience I
had asited hinm to seek as texporary coumsel for ze.

Thanxs to your extreme thoughtfulness, I am without counsel and you bave a motion
and order pending., Under tho c¢irmumstances, I have no chioleca. I have to ask the
clerlr for an extension., 1 will enclose the lstter.

After apeaking to iir. ledar bty phoms, I have had a chanwe to read your papars.
I do not believe two weeks after his return will be encugh time. e has other
ohligationa. Iinow o is to prepere a petition cert to the Suprame Comrt by
arder of the 3ixth Circult Court of Appsals. 1 also know of others. Having
read what you have filed aftar so long a delay ~ the most recent attachment is
a month 0ld and the earliest goes back to May - I now how sush {dms praparing
poapanses for #r. Lesar will require of wa. I tell you frankly thabt I axpect the
drafts to require all four weeits and to be of book length. Froz this Xr. Lesar
will select what he wants. e ray also want vhat I zay oot anticipste. DSefore
he can ask this of we, be will hawe to read all T will provide. XHe will thea
require the time for presenting this in wnat be regards ss propar form. I am
enfident this will include eliminating anything he regsrds &3 Ot necessary, A
Judgeent 1 cannot mele for alm.
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wwmmmslmutwlwtmtbathahawabmtammm. Givem
the uncertainty of the date of his return, which he axpects to be around the sdd-
dlaofthomcmﬁwekar%ptmzw,Ishallaskthaclerkbogiwmmﬂtbe
end of that week of Octoder, Friday the 17tn.

Sacause I do not tellevs that the law ls served or justice i3 mchieved by ganes
or tricks ratiocnalized as the practice of the adversary system, I tell you wimt
I plan in the event 1 am able to obtain temporary counsel in Mr. lesar's absnecs
ad if this coumnsal agrees. quowemmtamaukﬁmtmey'be
dlamissed as incomplete, svasive, poaresponsive and falsely sworn, and I will
atiacih proofs.

I note that you have yet to certify coupliance with the requestof April 15, 1975,
and that, ware your filings ocaplete and decurate, they do net certify full
with the amended coplaint.

1 will inform M¥r. Lesar by & carbon &f this letter sent to Lils Singajpore address.
Sineerely,

flarald Weisberg



